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CASE SPOTLIGHT
United States v. Us-Real

26-cr-069

What’s the Basis?: According to the factual basis, ICE Enforcement and Removal Operations officers were
conducting targeted immigration enforcement operations in Metairie, Louisiana, when they identified a vehicle
connected to a previously removed Guatemalan citizen. Agents then initiated a traffic stop for the purpose of
determining the occupants’ immigration status.

During the stop, the driver and the front passenger, Us-Real, were removed from the vehicle after
allegedly struggling with agents in an attempt to flee. Officers deployed OC spray before ultimately
placing Us-Real in handcuffs. The factual basis further states that, while detained in a government vehicle,
Us-Real bit an ICE officer’s finger. The factual basis also states that Us-Real used his head to push the
officer backward, escaped from the vehicle while still in handcuffs, and continued struggling with the
officer before fleeing the scene on foot. Authorities caught Us-Real approximately one month later. Us-Real
ultimately admitted that he intentionally assaulted a federal officer while the officer was performing official duties.

What’s the Violation?: Us-Real pled guilty to Assault on a Federal Officer in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 111
(a)(1).

What’s the Punishment?: The Honorable Jay C. Zainey sentenced Us-Real to 5 months of imprisonment
(before subtracting and taking into consideration the three months served prior to his arrest). 

Charge: Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine and
Fentanyl
(21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(A), and 841(b)(1)(B))
Sentence: 37 months of imprisonment followed by 3 years of
supervised release.
Judge: Honorable Barry W. Ashe
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This Week’s Other Matters

U.S. v. McClain, 25-cr-177

U.S. v. Foley, 24-cr-198

Charge: Felon in Possession of a Firearm
(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(8)
Sentence: 26 months of imprisonment followed by 3 years of
supervised release. 
Judge: Honorable Eldon E. Fallon
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